From: Laura Rainey [mailto:lrainey({@dtsc.ca.gov}
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2011 8:28 AM

To: Jennings, Stephanie

Cc: Mark Malinowski

Subject: DTSC Approval of 5A Addendum to FSAP

Stephie,

The Department of Toxic Substances Control (DTSC) reviewed Addendum No. 2 to the
Master Work Plan/Field Sampling and Analysis Plan, Co-Located Chemical Soil
Sampling at Area IV, EPA Subarea SA Soil Sampling (5A Addendum, CDM Federal
Programs Corporation, February 2011} for the Santa Susana Field Laboratory (SSFL).
The 5A Addendum supports field implementation of the soil sampling program described
in the DTSC-approved Master Work Plan/Field Sampling and Analysis Plan (FSAP), Co-
Located Chemical Sampling at Area 1V, SSFL (CDM, 2011).

The draft SA Addendum was submitted to DTSC for review on February 18, 2011. At
that time, DTSC provided verbal authorization to proceed, pending submittal of US
EPA's final Subarea 5A soil sampling location map. Revisions were subsequently
incorporated in the 5A Addendum to address DTSC's comments, and US EPA's finalized
Subarea 5A soil sample location map was included. The final 5A Addendum was
submitted to DTSC on February 22, 2011. DTSC concurs with the revisions and approves
the final SA Addendum for implementation.

Due to the expedited schedule for preparation, review and implementation of the SA
Addendum, the document may contain minor omissions or errors, If additional relevant
information becomes available that warrants changes, and/or changes to the field
implementation, or quality assurance efforts are made in the field, those changes shall be
coordinated with DTSC, documented, and provided in the associated data repoit.

If you have any questions regarding this approval, please don't hesitate to contact me at
(714) 484-5434 or Mr. Mark Malinowski at (916) 255-3717.

Thank you,

Laura Rainey

Laura Rainey, P.G.

Senior Engineering Geologist

California Depattment of Toxic Substances Control Geology, Permitting and Corrective
Action Branch

5796 Corporate Avenue

Cypress, CA 90630

(714) 484-5434 (phone)

(714) 484-5411 (fax)

lrainey(@dtsc.ca.gov (email)



